

STEPHANIE WILSON

Professional Hair and Makeup Artist

MISSION STATEMENT

"Passionately developing interpersonal relationships with my clients, and maximizing my creativity, is the utmost important thing to me. innovation, education, and awareness of market trends in my industry continues to accelerate. The opportunity of abundance and growth is what I promise to maintain as a skilled and experienced professional!" -SW

CONTACT PHONE:

(931)446-1489

WEBSITE:

www.pinkmantisbeauty.com

EMAIL:

Pinkmantisbeauty@gmail.com

Licenses & Certifications

- •Cosmetology •Aesthetics •Makeup Artistry
- •Barbacidal Sanitation

HMUA Publications

- Kids Fashion Magazine
 ProMakeupMAG
- •WorldwideInkedMag •Nashville Fashion Magazine •Woman's Day Magazine HMUA Award Credentials & Videography
- •IconForHire live stream concert (2019)
- •Exposing Parchman A&E ITV America
- •Reconnecting Roots PBS (2022)
- •90 Day Fiancé TLC Network
- (s.4 & s.5 2021-2022)
- •"Price is Right" (s50 E179) Paramount+(2022)

EDUCATION

Centennial Highschool

2008 Diploma

Tennessee College of Applied Technology

Cosmetology 2018 - 2020

Park University

Fine Arts 2014 - 2016

WORK EXPERIENCE

Pink Mantis Beauty

Owner and Professional Hair & Makeup Artist[2016-Present]

Specializing in bridal, editorial photoshoots, film, editorial, production, TV, sfx

Priv Elite Pro

Elite Professional Hair & Makeup Artist[2018-2022]

Specializing in highest quality of beauty services to celebrity talent/high profile clients, editorial photoshoots, film, editorial, production, TV, special events, sfx

Sephora

Lead Licensed Beauty Advisor and Cosmetic Specialist [2020-present]

Certified Esthetician and Skin Care specialist

Pink Mullet Salon

Stylist/Assistant/Front Desk Manager [2019-2020]

Scheduling, client services, inventory, distributer communications, bank deposits, opening and closing salon and salon POS

MAC Cosmetics

Lead Makeup Artist [2019-2020]

Makeup Application, product knowledge and advising, sales, artistry, End of day bank deposits and cash audit, updates on GWP and upcoming promotions and managerial PPW.

Performance Studios

Makeup and Wig Consultant & Key Holder [2016–2018]

Customer service, consultation. Applying and suggesting professional quality sfx makeup products. Professional knowledge of sfx Makeup application and wig installation.

Dior Cosmetics

Freelance Makeup Artist [2013-2021]

Makeup application and services, Inventory, customer service, sales, artistry training, brand training, organization & leadership skills.